9/4/2014 Print

Subject: RE: Curly Leaf Pondweed found in Eagle Lake, Essex County, NY

From: Snizek, Edward S (APA)_
. I
c: [N

Date: Thursday, September 4, 2014 12:47 PM

Hi Dianne,

I’'m sorry to hear this troubling news. Does ELPOI have any idea how wide spread the infestation is it in the lake?

It would be helpful to have an assessment how large the infestation is in Eagle Lake in order to decide on the best
management strategy. Please note that APA General Permit 2008-182 issued to ELPOI in 2008 allows for hand
harvesting and use of benthic mats to manage curlyleaf pondweed. This would include management on lands
classified as Forest Preserve, but would still require an AANR or VSR from DEC.

Is it possible to obtain copies of the photographs that you sent to Scott Kishbaugh?

Best,

Ed

Ed Snizek
Supervisor, Natural Resource Analysis

Adirondack Park Agency

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:

From: Dianne Tiedemann
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 5:35 PM
To: Snizek, Edward S (APA); Bennett, John (DEC)
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9/4/2014 Print

Cc: Rolf Tiedemann; Chris Hyde; Michael Tiedemann
Subject: Curly Leaf Pondweed found in Eagle Lake, Essex County, NY

Dear Ed and John,

I amsad to report that while surface diving to hand harvest our own milfoil plants in front of our boathouse on Labor Day, that

we tentatively identified and removed all 6-8 plants found in 15' of water that we strongly suspected were Curly Leaf Pondweed.

We subsequently saved and then photographed the plant specimens and sent the pictures to Scott Kishbaugh ofthe NY DEC,
this moming. He sadly confirmed that they were indeed the invasive we feared themto be and he has since shared the
discovery with Erin, the new Program Coordinator at APIPP. She and I will be dialoging shortly re the details of this discovery
in our lake. [ understand that this a rare, late season find as the plant tends to die back in mid-July. Is there any possibility of a
rapid response option for us, right now? Next Spring? I'd be happy to share more details with you, if you wish to give me a call.

Respectfully,
Dianne Tiedemann

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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